

Erasmus+ Capacity Building Project										
MSc in Sustainable Food Production Systems										
Steps										
Annex I - Stakeholder Database /Sample for Surveys UNBI + UNSA										
No	Stakeholder type (GO/NGO, int/national/regional/local, academic/political/business)	Rationale	Name of organisation/institution	Availability for Internships	Website	Address	Contact Person	Email	Comments	Country
1	NGO - National Business	MEGGLE Bihac significantly helps local brewery	MEGGLE Milk factory d.o.o. Bihac	Yes	www.megggle.ba/tvrtka	Grabeška 34, 77 000, Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Kemal Hrnjić	info.megggle@meggle.com.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
2	NGO - National Business	Bihac brewery is a company based in Bihac	Bihac brewery d.d.	Yes	www.preminger.ba/bihacka-pivovara	Vinička bb, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ibrahimpašić Edin	marketing@preminger.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
3	NGO - National Business	Production of Mavi	"MAVI" d.o.o. Travnik	Yes	www.mavi.ba	KOKOSAN B.B. 77230 Travnik, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Jasna Jurišić	info@mavi.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
4	NGO - National Business	AC FOOD d.o.o. primary production, processing, trade	AC FOOD d.o.o	Yes	http://www.asgroup.ba	AC FOOD d.o.o. Polje bb, 77230 Velika Kladuša Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ševal Delić	info@as-ielah.com.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
5	NGO - Regional Business	KolMix d.o.o. manufacture a milk	KolMix d.o.o. Velika Kladuša	Yes	www.kolmix.ba	KolMix d.o.o. Križ bb, 77230 Velika Kladuša, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Nedžad Mezdžić	office@kolmix.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
6	NGO - Regional Business	MILKSAN employs about twenty people in the meat industry	MILK-SAN, d.o.o Čapljanka Sanski Most	Yes	https://www.facebook.com/Milk-San-344396399276347/	Aleja Šehida 23, Sanski Most 79260, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Muhamed Kamerić	milksan@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
7	NGO - Regional Business	MS Alem was established with Karajić, Velika Kladuša meat	Meat Industry "MS Alem"	Yes	www.msalem.ba	Baštra bb, 77240 Bosanska Krupa, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Bećir Đerahović	ms-alem@hotmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
8	NGO - Regional Business	APIMED is the most natural honey and specialized agricultural	Karajić d.o.o - meat industry	Yes	http://www.karajic.ba	Karajić, meat industry, Trnovi bb, 77230 Velika Kladuša, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ermdžad Karajić	info@karajic.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
9	NGO - National Business	Specialized agricultural	Specialized beekeeping cooperative - APIMED	Yes	http://www.apimed.ba	Apimed Tomina bb, 79 260 Sanski Most, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Edis Talić	83edis@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
10	NGO - Regional Business	Agricultural Cooperative AgroDar	Agricultural Cooperative AgroDar	Yes	https://agrodar.ba/bs/	Kasima Ljubjankiča bb 77220 Cazin, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Aldin Kuduzović, MA	aldin_kuduz@live.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
11	GO - Regional Business	Veterinary Institute of Una-Sana Canton	Veterinary Institute of Una-Sana Canton	Yes	http://www.veterinarski-zavod.ba/	Omera Novljanina bb, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ph.D. Asmir Budumilić	veterinarski.zavod@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
12	GO - Regional Business	Agricultural Institute of Una-Sana Canton	Agricultural Institute of Una-Sana Canton	Yes	https://bs-ba.facebook.com/Poljoprivredni-zavod	Omera Novljanina br. 4, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	dipl.ing. Kemal Salkić	p.zavodusk@hotmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
13	GO - Regional Business	Public health service	Public Health Institute of the Una Sana Canton	No	www.zizusk.ba	dr. Irfana Ljubjankiča, bb, 77 000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Cepić Jasmina, specialist in hygiene and medical ecology	cepic.jasmina@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
14	NGO - Regional Business	Association for Rural Development "Charmers of nature of Čavarma"	Association for Rural Development "Charmers of nature of Čavarma"	No	https://www.facebook.com/chavarma/	Bosanska Krupa 77240, Gudavac bb, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Haris Mesić	wele.welsson@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
15	NGO - Regional Business	EE - Commerce	EE - Commerce	Yes	https://www.facebook.com/EE-Commerce-108689589518470/	Omera Mujadžića 16 77101 Bihac	Dedic Elvis	dedicelvis9@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
16	NGO - Regional Business	Cooperation with UNBI in the field of development	d.d.o. „Perna – F“ Cattle Farm	Yes		Perna bb, 77240 Bosanska Krupa, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Adem Šahinović	pernafoo@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
17	NGO - International Business	Development center for food EMONA RCP Ljubljana, Slovenia	Development center for food EMONA RCP Ljubljana, Slovenia	No	http://www.e-rcp.si/	Emona RCP, Kavčičeva 72 1000 Ljubljana	Ph.D. Matjaž Čevrek	matjaz.cervek@e-rcp.si		Slovenia
18	NGO - International Business	Jata EMONA manufacturing Ljubljana, Slovenia	Jata EMONA manufacturing Ljubljana, Slovenia	No	http://www.jata-emona.si/	Agrokombinatska 64, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia	MA, Boris Bevc	boris.bevc@jata-emona.si		Slovenia
19	NGO - International Business	Nestlé Company	Nestlé Company	No	https://www.nestle.com/	Nestlé S.A., avenue Nestlé 55, 1800 Vevey, Switzerland.	Karen Simpson, Retired Engineer of Food Technology	simpsokroadrunner@gmail.com		Switzerland /USA
20	GO - Regional political	HEI support in business entities, incentives, etc.	Ministry of Education, Science, Culture and Sports USK	Yes	www.vladausk.ba	Ulica Alije Đerzeleza br. 2, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Minister of Education	obrazovanje@vladausk.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
21	GO - Regional political	Ministry of Economy of the USK	Ministry of Economy of the USK	Yes	www.vladausk.ba	Ulica Alije Đerzeleza br. 2, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ministry in charge of the area of food processing	privreda@vladausk.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
22	GO - Regional Political	USK Development Agency - Ministry of Health, Labor and Social Policy USK - Department of Labor and Social Policy	USK Development Agency - Ministry of Health, Labor and Social Policy USK - Department of Labor and Social Policy	Yes	www.rausk.ba	Miroslava Križe 2, 77000 Bihac Bosnia and Herzegovina	Officers of the development agency	info@rausk.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
23	GO - Regional Political	Ministry of Agriculture USK - competence for food business	Ministry of Agriculture USK - competence for food business	Yes	www.vladausk.ba	Ulica Alije Đerzeleza br. 2, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	charge of the area of health			Bosnia and Herzegovina
24	GO - Regional Political	Ministry of Agriculture USK - competence for food business	Ministry of Agriculture USK - competence for food business	Yes	www.vladausk.ba	Ulica Alije Đerzeleza br. 2, 77000 Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Officials in the Ministry of Agriculture	poljoprivreda@vladausk.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
25	GO - Regional Political	Economic Development Department, Municipality of Cazin	Economic Development Department, Municipality of Cazin	Yes	http://bihac.org/	Bosanska 4 77000 Bihac Bosnia and Herzegovina	MSc Selmir Čoralić	selmir.coralic@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
26	GO - Regional Political	Municipality of Cazin, Agricultural Advisory Service	Municipality of Cazin, Agricultural Advisory Service	Yes	https://www.opcinacazin.ba/	Trg Prvog predsjednika Republike Bosne i Hercegovine, Alije Izetbegovića br. 1 77220 CAZIN	Zuhad Porić, agricultural engineer	porcic.zuhad@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
27	GO - Regional Political/Business	Chamber of Commerce of Una-Sana Canton	Chamber of Commerce of Una-Sana Canton	No	https://www.pkusk.com/	Trg Maršala Tita bb, Bihac, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ljiljana Kuzmić, president Chamber of Commerce	pkusk@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina

Annex I - Stakeholder Database /Sample for Surveys UNBI + UNSA										
No	Stakeholder type (GO/NGO, int/national/regional/local, academic/political/business)	Rationale	Name of organisation/institution	Availability for Internships	Website	Address	Contact Person	Email	Comments	Country
28	GO - Regional Political	In an effort to overcome the numerous social	SERDA – Sarajevo Economic Region Development Agency	No	https://serda.ba/	Kolodvorska 6, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Dragiša Marek	marek@serda.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
29	GO - National Political	Policymakers	Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Water Management and Forestry	Yes	https://fmpvs.gov.ba	Hamdije Čemerlića br. 2 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Irena Jerkić	irena.Jerkic@fmpvs.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
30	GO - National Academic	The Biotechnical Faculty is a higher education	University of Bihać, Biotechnical Faculty	No	www.btf.unbi.ba	Luke Marjanovića bb, 77 000 Bihać,	Ph.D Melisa Bajramović	melisa.bajramovic@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
31	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Technology is one of the faculties	University of Banja Luka, Faculty of Technology	No	www.tf.unibl.org	Vojvode Stepe Stepanovića 73, 78 000 Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina	PhD Snježana Mandić	snjezana.mandic@tf.unibl.org		Bosnia and Herzegovina
32	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Agriculture, University of Banja Luka	University of Banja Luka, Faculty of Agriculture	No	http://agro.unibl.org/	Bulevar vojvode Stepe Stepanovića 73 Banja Luka, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ph.D. Stoja Jotanović Ph.D. Đorđe Savić	stoja.jotanovic@agro.unibl.org dsavic@agro.unibl.org		Bosnia and Herzegovina
33	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Technology is a modern higher	University of Tuzla Technological faculty	No	http://tf.untz.ba/	Univerzitetska 8, 75000 Tuzla, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ph.D. Husejin Keran, Ph.D. Amir Hasić	husejin.keran@untz.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
34	GO - Regional Academic	Secondary agricultural school	Secondary agricultural school "Sanus futurum"	No		Krkojevci BB, Sanski Most, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Asmira Gazibara	asmira@gazibara@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
35	GO - International Academic	University, higher education	University of Leon Universidad de León UNILEON	No	www.internacional.unileon.es/en	Universidad de León, Campus de Vegazana, s/n 24071, León, Spain	Senior Lecturer Javier MATEO OYAGÜE	jimato@unileon.es		Spain
36	NGO - International Business	IFAD is an international agricultural development	IFAD International Fund for Agricultural Development - Office in BiH	No	https://www.ifad.org/en/web/operations/country/id/bosnia_and_herzegovina	Grbavička No 4; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina	Prof. dr. sci. Halim Omanović, PCU Director	h.omanovic@fmpvpcu.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
37	GO - International Business	Agricultural station Novi Sad is	Agricultural station Novi Sad		https://pssnovisad.rs/en/home/	21000 Novi Sad, Temerinska 131	Aleksandra Jocić	alexbebe@eunet.rs		Serbia
38	GO - International Business	The Meat Technology Centre (CTC)	Centro Tecnológico da Carne Meat Technology Centre (CTC)	No	https://ceteca.net/	La Fundación Centro Tecnológico de la Carne (CTC), Rúa Galicia s/n, 41013, Pontevedra, Galicia, Spain	Ph. D. Jose M. Lorenzo	jmlorenzo@ceteca.net		Spain
39	GO - International Academic	The University of Klagenfurt (AAU) provides free	University of Klagenfurt Department of Organization, Human Resources, and Information Systems	No	https://www.aau.at/universitaet/	Alpenstraße 11, 9000 Klagenfurt am Wörthersee, Austria	Mag. Dr. Šehad Draganović, Bakk.	Sehad.Draganovic@aau.at		Austria
40	GO - International Academic	University, higher education	University of Zagreb Faculty of Agriculture, Institute for Special Plant Production	No	http://www.agr.unizg.hr/en	Svetošimunska 25, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia	Professor Ph. D. Dubravko MAČEŠIĆ	dmacesic@agr.hr		Croatia
41	GO - International Academic	The Faculty of Agriculture in Novi Sad is a leading	University of Novi Sad, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Novi Sad	No	http://polj.uns.ac.rs/en	Trg Dositeja Obradovića 6, 21101 Novi Sad, Serbia	Professor Ph. D. Snežana Trivunović	snezana.trivunovic@stocarstvo.edu.rs		Serbia
42	GO - International Academic	Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek	Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek	No	http://www.unios.hr/en/	Trg Svetog trojstva 3 31000 Osijek, Croatia	Professor Ph. D. Dražan Kozak	dkozak@sfsb.hr		Croatia
43	GO - National Political	Agency for coordinating	Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations	Yes	www.mvteo.gov.ba	Musala 9, 71000 Sarajevo	Jakub Butković, Head of Department	jakub.butkovic@hops.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
44	GO - Regional political	Ministry of economy, Regional development	Ministry of Economy of Sarajevo Canton, Office for extension services	Yes	www.mp.ks.gov.ba	Reisa Džemaludina Čauševića 1, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina.	Ljubica Livaja, Head of Department	ljubica.livaja@mp.ks.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
45	NGO - Regional Business	Entity association of agricultural cooperatives	REDAH, Regional Development Agency for Herzegovina	Yes	www.redah.ba	Bulevar narodne revolucije 15, 88000 Mostar, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ivica Sivrić	ivica@redah.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
46	NGO - National Business	Entity association of agricultural cooperatives	Cooperative Alliance of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina	Yes	www.zsbih.ba	Branislava Djurdjeva 10, 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Nagib Hadžić	nagibh@zsbih.ba , nagibhadzic@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
47	GO - National Political	Research Institute for agriculture	Federal Institute for agriculture	No	www.fzpz.ba	Butmirska cesta 40, 71210 Ilidža	Omer Kurtović	omer.kurtovic@fzpz.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
48	GO - National Political	Research Institute for agriculture	Federal Agro-mediterranean institute Mostar	No	www.faz.ba	Biskupa Čule 10, 88000 Mostar	Marko Ivanković	marko.ivankovic@faz.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
49	GO - National Political	Policy maker	Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Water Management and Forestry	No	www.fmpvs.gov.ba	Hamdije Čemerlića br. 2 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Hanefija Topuz	hanefija.topuz@fmpvs.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
50	NGO - Local Business	Development agency on local	RAZ - Development Agency of Zepce	No	www.razepce.com	Perna bb, 72230 Zepce, Bosnia and Herzegovina	Branka Janko	bjanko45@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
51	GO - National Political	Civil institution in issues related to	Federal Institute of Agro-pedology, Sarajevo	No	https://www.agropedologija.gov.ba	Dolina 6, 71000 Sarajevo	Dr. Esad Bukalo	info@fzap.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
52	NGO - International Business	Leading multinational	Coca-Cola HBC B-H Sarajevo	No	https://ba.coca-colahellenic.com/ba/	Mostarsko raskršće bb, 71240 Hadžići	Vedad Mujezinović, dipl. Ing.	info.ba@cchellenic.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
53	NGO - Local Business	involvement in own fruit production and	Fragaria	No	https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Local-Business/Fragaria-	Ekrema Agića BB, Čelić	Nerim Džafić, MA	nerim.dzafic@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
54	NGO - Regional Business	Organic control "OK"	Organic control OK d.o.o. Sarajevo	Yes	web: www.organskakontrola.ba	Kranjčevićeva 15, Sarajevo Bosnia and Herz	Mersida Musabegović	office@organskakontrola.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
55	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Forestry	University of Sarajevo, Faculty of Forestry	No	http://sfsa.unsa.ba	Zagrebačka 20, 71000 Sarajevo	Professor Ph.D Tarik Trešić	info@sfsa.unsa.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina

Annex I - Stakeholder Database /Sample for Surveys UNBI + UNSA										
No	Stakeholder type (GO/NGO, int/national/regional/local, academic/political/business)	Rationale	Name of organisation/institution	Availability for Internships	Website	Address	Contact Person	Email	Comments	Country
56	NGO - Regional Business	Klas is manufacturer,	Klas d.d. Sarajevo	Yes	https://www.klas.ba	Paromlinska 43, 71000 Sarajevo	Ph.D Amela Semić	amela.semic@asholding.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
57	NGO - Regional Business	The AKOVA GROUP is a	Akova Impex d.o.o. Sarajevo	Yes	https://www.akovagroup.com	Mostarsko raskršće bb, Blažuj, 71000 Sarajevo	MA, Merjem Mlaćo	luan.strinic@akovagroup.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
58	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of technology is a	University of Tuzla, Technological faculty	No	http://tf.untz.ba	Univerzitetska 8, 75000 Tuzla	Professor Ph.D Dijana Miličević	dijana.milicevic@untz.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
59	NGO - Regional Business	Sinalco BiH is a company which is	Sinalco BiH, Sarajevo	Yes	http://www.sinalco.ba	Mostarsko raskršće bb, 71000 Sarajevo	Ismet Tica	info@sinalco.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
60	NGO - Regional Business	Sava Semberija is a company,	Sava Semberija d.o.o. Bijeljina	Yes	http://www.savasemberija.com	Raje Banjičića bb, 76300 Bijeljina	Stevo Filipović	sekretarsavasemberija@gmail.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
61	NGO - Regional Business	Vitaminka has its own rich	Vitaminka a.d. Banja Luka	Yes	https://ba.vitaminka-kreis.com	Braće Pišteljić 22, 78000 Banja Luka	Jadranka Đurić	j.djuric@vitaminka-kreis.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
62	GO - Regional political	Care for legislation, safety of food	Food Safety Agency	Yes	http://www.fsa.gov.ba	Kneza Višeslava bb, 88 000 Mostar Bosnia and Herzegovina	Dragan Brenjo	agencija@fsa.gov.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
63	NGO - National Business	Dairy industry	Milkos d.d. - Sarajevo Dairy	Yes	http://milkos.ba	Mostarsko raskršće bb, 71000 Sarajevo	Adin Fakić	info@milkos.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
64	NGO - Regional Business	Meat Industry	Argeta d.o.o. Sarajevo, Meat Industry	Yes	https://www.argeta.com	Donji Hadžići 138, 71240 Hadžići	Saliha Peljto	saliha.peljto@atlanticgrupa.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
65	NGO - National Business	Frozen Desert Industry	Ledo d.o.o. Čitluk	Yes	http://www.ledo.ba	Industrijska zona Tromeda bb, Čitluk	Drago Palac	ledo@ledo.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
66	NGO - Regional Business	Dairy Industry	Lactalis BH d.o.o. Gradačac	Yes	https://www.dukat.ba	Željeznička bb, 76250 Gradačac	Senad Džombić	senad.dzombic@ba.lactalis.com		Bosnia and Herzegovina
67	NGO - National Business	Dairy Industry	Zenička industrija mlijeka "ZIM" d.d.	Yes	http://www.zim.ba	Kanal 32, 72000 Zenica	Amer Bektaš	zimze@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
68	NGO - National Business	Dairy Industry	Poljorad d.o.o.	Yes	http://www.poljorad.ba	Bosanska bb, 72283 Turbe	Vahid Skrobo	poljorad@bih.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
69	NGO - National Business	Dairy Industry	MI 99 Gradačac	Yes	https://mi99.ba	Sarajevska bb, 76250 Gradačac	Nurdin Peštalčić	info@mi99.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
70	NGO - Regional Business	Sarajevo brewery is one of the oldest	Sarajevska pivara d.d.	Yes	http://sarajevska-pivara.com	Franjevačka 15, 71 000 Sarajevo	Izudin Dragolj, Process technologist	izudin.dragolj@pivara.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
71	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Agriculture	Faculty of Agriculture and Food Tech	No	http://aptf.sum.ba	Biskup Čule bb, 88000 Mostar	Prof.dr Ana Mandić	ana.mandic@aptf.sum.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
72	NGO - Regional Business	Bosnaplod d.o.o. Brčko	Bosnaplod d.o.o. Brčko	yes	http://bosnaplod.ba	Semberska bb, 76100 Brčko district	Fatima Halilčević	fatima.halilcevic@bosnaplod.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
73	NGO - Regional Business	Čitluk Winery is the	Vinarija Čitluk d.d.	No	http://www.vinarija-citluk.ba	Kralja Tomislava 28, 88260 Čitluk	Doc. dr. sc. Tihomir Pr	tih@vinarija-citluk.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
74	NGO - Regional Business	Modern Winery and Distillery	Hercegovinaprodukt	No	https://hercegovinaprodukt.com	Tromeda VI br. 5, 88260 Čitluk	Nela Medić	hercegovina_produkt@tel.net.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
75	NGO - Regional Business	HEPOK with modern	HEPOK d.o.o. Mostar	Yes	http://hepok-mostar.ba	Bišće polje bb, 88000 Mostar	Edin Ahmedbegović	edin.ahmedbegovic@zeraa.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
76	GO - Regional Business	Public health service	Institute for Public Health of FB&H	No	http://www.zzjzfbih.ba	Marsala Tita 9, 71000 Sarajevo	Mr Amir Čaušević	a.causevic@zzjzfbih.ba		Bosnia and Herzegovina
77	GO - National Academic	The Faculty of Technology is a	University of Banja Luka, Faculty of Technology	Yes	https://tf.unibl.org	Vojvode Stepe Stepanovića 73, Banja Luka	Prof. Dr Slavica Grujić	slavica.grujic@tf.unibl.org		Bosnia and Herzegovina